
 
 
 
June 4, 2018 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Re:  EB-2017-0306/EB-2017-0307 – Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. and Union Gas 

Limited – Corrections 
 
On November 2, 2017 in EB-2017-0306 the Applicants, Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. and 
Union Gas Limited filed an Application seeking approval to amalgamate pursuant to subsection 
43(1) of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 (“OEB Act”) and to defer rate rebasing from 2019 
to 2029.  On November 23, 2017 in EB-2017-0307 the Applicants filed an Application pursuant 
to subsection 36(1) of the OEB Act seeking approval of a rate-setting mechanism, and associated 
parameters, to apply during the proposed deferred rebasing period. 
 
The last day of the oral hearing was held on May 28, 2018. During SEC’s cross examination, the 
Applicants’ witnesses were asked to accept a series of numbers subject to check. The witnesses 
have reviewed the transcript, checked the numbers and have the following corrections to make: 
 

 Page 56 – The grossed up amount is $12 million 
 Page 62 – The incremental O&M is $137.5 million 
 Page 93 – The net book value of buildings/structures is approximately $580 million  

 
If you have any questions on this matter, please contact me at 519-436-5334. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
[original signed by] 
 
Vanessa Innis 
Manager, Regulatory Applications 
 
cc: Andrew Mandyam, EGD 
 Mark Kitchen, Union 
 Fred Cass, Aird & Berlis 
 EB-2017-0306/EB-2017-0307 Intervenors 
 


